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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Consideration of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.’s entry into interLATA ) Docket No. 960786-TL 
services pursuant to Section 271 of the Federal 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 1 Filed: September 18,2001 
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) 

MOTION OF AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE 
SOUTHERN STATES, INC., AT&T BROADBAND PHONE 

OF FLORIDA, LLC, AND TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC. 
REQUESTING INVESTIGATION INTO BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S CONDUCT 
IN PROCESSING CERTAIN LOCAL SERVICE 

mQUESTS AND mTIRING OF KEY OSS SYSTEMS 

Comes Now AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc., AT&T 

Broadband Phone of Florida, Inc., and TCG South Florida, Inc. (collectively, “AT&T”) 

and files this Motion requesting that the Commission investigate BellSouth’s failure to 

comply with the nondiscrimination requirements of the Telecommunications Act of 1 996 

(“Act”) and section 364.16(3) of the Florida Statutes. Specifically, AT&T requests that 

the Commission investigate BellSouth’s unilateral decision to: 

(1) provide discriminatory preferential treatment at its Local Carrier Service 

Centers (“LCSCs”) to local service requests (“LSRs”) from alternative 

local exchange carriers (“ ALECs”) in certain states, including, potentially, 

LSRs placed by KPMG Consulting Inc. (“KPMG”) in the third party test 

(“TPT”) of BellSouth’s operations support systems (“OSS”) in Florida, 

and; 

(2) replace key BellSouth OSS without providing ALECs with appropriate 

and necessary notice. 



Through discovery efforts in Section 271 proceedings currently underway in North and 

South Carolina, AT&T only recently discovered that BellSouth provided discriminatory 

preferential treatment for processing of certain LSRs. In addition, AT&T discovered that 

BellSouth has plans to replace many key OSS over the next eighteen months with new 

systems, without first advising the ALEC community of these critical changes or 

implementing such changes pursuant to BellSouth’s change control process. The 

Commission and Staff have demonstrated their commitment to ensuring that BellSouth 

provides ALECs with non-discriminatory access to BellSouth’s OSS. Nonetheless, 

BellSouth’s actions cast significant doubt regarding whether BellSouth is meeting its 

obligations to provide ALECs with non-discriminatory access to BellSouth’s OSS and 

thus merit a prompt and thorough investigation by this Commission. 

A. BELLSOUTH IMPROPERLY PROVIDED PREFERENTIAL 
TFWATMENT TO CERTAIN LSRS IN CONTRAVENTION OF ITS 
NONDISCRIMINATION REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE ACT 

BellSouth has an obligation pursuant to Section 25 l(c)(3) of the Act and Section 

364.16(3) of the Florida Statutes to provide ALECs with nondiscriminatory access to 

network elements. This includes non-discriminatory access to BellSouth’s OSS. The 

evidence obtained by AT&T in the North and South Carolina Section 271 proceedings 

demonstrates that BellSouth‘s LCSCs had an established practice for some period of time 

of providing discriminatory preferential treatment to ALEC LSRs based on the location 

and identity of the ALEC. 

Specifically, documents obtained by AT&T fiom BellSouth in North Carolina, 

and then subsequently discussed with BellSouth during cross examination in South 

Carolina, paint a disturbing picture of BellSouth’s improper practice at its LCSCs of 

providing discriminatory preferential treatment to LSRs in certain states. (See Testimony 
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of Ron Pate, South Carolina Public Service Commission, Docket No. 2001 -209-C 

(August 23, 2001) relevant portions of which are attached hereto as “Exhibit A ”, at 

2380-2361, 2387, 2424, 2663-2665). This discriminatory preferential treatment by 

BellSouth potentially taints the third party test underway in Florida, depending on the 

precise time period in which BellSouth was engaging in this improper conduct and 

whether this conduct actually has been stopped as alleged by BellSouth in the South 

Carolina proceeding. 

Hopefully, there was little or no overlap during this period of improper conduct 

by BellSouth and the issuance of LSRs by KPMG in the Florida TPT, but, based on the 

limited information provided by BellSouth to date, it is difficult to make that 

determination. In fact, since August 2 1,200 1, BellSouth has had interrogatory questions 

from AT&T in the Tennessee Section 271 proceeding seeking more information 

regarding this discriminatory preferential treatment. Yet, as recently as September 5 ,  

200 1 ,  BellSouth indicated that it could not answer AT&T’s questions because it was still 

“investigating” the matter. ’ 
Because of BellSouth’s improper actions, this Commission also can have no 

confidence that the actual commercial performance results and data reported to date by 

BellSouth accurately reflect BellSouth’s ability to properly handle ALEC LSRs on a non- 

discriminatory basis in Florida. See Affidavit of AZphonso J, Varner on Behalfof 

In Interrogatory 26, AT&T asked BeliSouth, “At any time since January 2000, has BellSouth had any 
policies or practices to provide a higher priority or special handling in terms of any OSS function (pre- 
ordering, ordering, provisioning, maintenance and repair and billing) to CLEC service requests (e.g. resale, 
unbundled network elements, or interconnection for customers in Georgia or Florida as compared to similar 
orders for CLEC customers in other state.in the BetlSouth region, such as Tennessee? If so, please (a) 
describe such policies or practices; (b) state the purpose of such policies and practices; and (c) identify the 
person within BellSouth who was responsible for instituting such policies and practices,’’ BellSouth 
answered, “BellSouth is still investigating this response.” 
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Docket No. 960786-TL (Aug. 24,200 1). 

Accordingly, results and data already reported by BellSouth should be reviewed by the 

Commission to determine what impact the specific preferential treatment has had on 

these results and data. Moreover, this new revelation regarding BellSouth’s 

nondiscriminatory preferential treatment of LSRs is in addition to other significant 

concerns raised by AT&T regarding the integrity of BellSouth’s performance measures 

data.2 

With respect to the Florida TPT, BellSouth has not at any time informed ALECs, 

the Staff or the Commission of BellSouth’s discriminatory preferential practices at its 

LCSCs during the TPT. For its part, AT&T did not learn of the discriminatory 

preferential treatment at BellSouth’s LCSCs until AT&T obtained in North Carolina on 

August 8,200 1, documents created by Pricewaterhouse Coopers (“PWC”) in response to 

AT&T’s discovery requests regarding the regionality of BellSouth’s OSS. Those 

documents, which were P WC’s records of interviews with BellSouth’s employees 

regarding processes followed at BellSouth LCSCs for handling ALEC LSRs, established 

that both of BellSouth’s LCSCs engaged in the discriminatory practice of giving LSRs 

from certain states priority over LSRs from certain other BellSouth states through 

November 2000, and at least one LCSC maintained this practice until April of this year. 

(See Testimony of Ronuld M Pate, South Carolina Public Service Commission, Docket 

No. 2001-209-C, (August 23, 2001, Exhibit 38, hereto attached as Exhibit “C”). 

~~ 

‘See, July 20,200 1, Rebuttal Testimony of Sharon E. Norris on behalf of AT&T Communications of the 
Southern States, Inc., AT&T Broadband Phone of Florida, LLC, and TCG South FIorida, Inc., filed in this 
proceeding. 
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This Commission need not look any further than BellSouth’s own words for the 

impact that this discriminatory preferential treatment had on LSRs being processed by 

BellSouth in certain states. Specifically, in responding to cross examination questions in 

South Carolina, BellSouth acknowledged that a TPT should be and must be blind in order 

to emulate real world conditions and accurately measure how ALEC orders are processed 

as compared to how BellSouth processes its own orders. (Exhibit A,  Tr. 2372-2373.) 

However, after acknowledging that a TPT should and must be blind, when confionted 

with the PWC documents in South Carolina, BellSouth clearly admitted that LSRs in 

certain states were given discriminatory preferential treatment (See Exhibit A,  Tr. 2383, 

L. 24-25 - 2384 L. I ) .  It appears that any LSRs processed by BellSouth’s LCSCs during 

the relevant time periods, including LSRs submitted by KPMG as part of the Fiorida 

TPT, were affected by this practice. Thus, unlike real world conditions, by BellSouth’s 

own admission, LSRs in certain states were given a higher priority over LSRs fiom other 

states in the BellSouth region. (See Exhibit A, Tr. 2380-81, 2383). 

Moreover, perhaps even more probative than BellSouth’s own words regarding 

the impact this discriminatory preferential treatment had on LSRs processed by BellSouth 

in Florida, are BellSouth’s own actions following PWC’s revelations about this improper 

conduct. Specifically, when confronted by P WC regarding this discriminatory 

preferential treatment, BellSouth did not attempt to deny or explain the conduct away in 

any form or fashion. Rather, in an apparent admission of improper conduct, BellSouth 

made representations to PWC that the conduct already had ceased in one of the LCSCs 

and was being stopped shortly in the other LCSC. (See Exhibit A ,  Tr. 23 77, 2380). Only 

thereafter was PWC able to attest that BellSouth’s OSS were in fact “regional” in nature. 
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This Commission’s commitment to the “independence and objectivity” of the 

Florida TPT, and to ensuring the adequacy of BellSouth’s actual commercial 

performance results data are well known. Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order on 

Process for Third Party Testing, In re: Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission 

Action tu Support Local Competition in BellSouth Telecommunications’ Service 

Territory, et. al., Docket No. 98 1834-TP, et. al., Order No. PSC-99-1568-PAA-TP at 7 

(Aug. 9, 1999)(“0SS Test Order”). Unfortunately, however, BellSouth and BellSouth 

alone, has placed this Commission in the awkward position of having to investigate 

whether BellSouth’s improper conduct may have adverse implications for both the 

Florida TPT test as well as BellSouth’s actual commercial performance results and data 

for Florida. 

Moreover, an investigation is necessary because a review of the entire transcript 

of the South Carolina proceeding establishes a pattern by BellSouth to equivocate, 

confuse, and answer incompletely and in contradictory fashion exactly how and when the 

discriminatory preferential treatment was occurring. In fact, at one point in the South 

Carolina proceeding, BellSouth responded to cross-examination by indicating that this 

discriminatory preferential treatment was being specifically provided so that BellSouth 

could meet performance measures established by certain states, including Florida. 

(Exhibit A,  Tr. 2380-2381, 2384-2386.) This admission itself establishes the fundamental 

and improper impact which BellSouth’s actions have had on BellSouth’s ability to “game 

the system” regarding reporting of performance measures as they relate to confirming 

BellSouth’s ability to handle real-world commercial volumes from ALECs. 
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B. BELLSOUTH HAS PLANS TO REPLACE KEY OSS TESTED DURING 
THE THIRD PARTY TEST 
Through yet even more discovery in North Carolina, AT&T also has learned that 

BellSouth plans to replace many of its key OSS with new systems over the next eighteen 

months. (Exhibit A, Tr. 23-41-2343.) BellSouth considers its replacement plan to be 

proprietary and subject to non-disclosure provisions of a North Carolina protective 

agreement. As a result, AT&T can discuss the plan generally, but cannot disclose the 

specifics of the plan. In general, several of the systems tested during the TPT are 

scheduled to be phased out by the end of 2001 and many others are scheduled to be 

replaced by the end of 2002. Yet, BellSouth testified in South Carolina that it has no 

intention of alerting ALECs to this OSS transition plan through the change control 

process or otherwise. (Exhibil A,  Tr. 2367.) 

It is essential for ALECs to have timely notification of any changes to BellSouth’s 

OSS in order to modi& their systems. Otherwise, ALECs face the risk of having even 

more of their LSRs fall out for manual processing, which inevitably results in delays for 

service to new customers. This Commission should immediately commence an 

investigation into BellSouth’s OSS replacement plan and the impact of that plan upon 

ALECs. There should be no reason why ALECs are not informed about changes to 

systems which BellSouth uses to process ALEC LSRs, particularly because this 

Commission has already ordered that the Florida TPT should include “a review of the 

processes associated with BellSouth’s establishment and maintenance of business 

relationships with the ALECs.” OSS Test Order at 7. 

There currently are no plans included in the Florida TPT to evaluate whether the 

new OSS are comparable to BellSouth’s previous OSS which are being tested in the TPT. 
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Although BellSouth alleged during cross examination in South Carolina that its plans to 

replace many of its key OSS would have no impact on ALECs--and thus ALECs had no 

reason to know of the changes--the transcript in South Carolina does not adequately 

reflect why and how BellSouth comes to this conclusion. Rather, it would be more 

appropriate for this Commission to determine whether any of BelISouth’s proposed 

changes will have a detrimental impact upon BellSouth’s obligation to provide ALECs 

with nondiscriminatory access to BellSouth’s OSS. Because BellSouth rehses to make 

the information public, this Commission should investigate what effect BellSouth’s OSS 

repiacement plan has on ALECs, as well as the effect of those plans on the validity of the 

Florida TPT. 

CONCLUSION 

This Commission and Staff have strived to ensure that BellSouth provides ALECs 

with non-discriminatory access to BellSouth’s OSS, through the Florida TPT and an 

evaluation of BellSouth’s performance data. Accordingly, in that spirit, AT&T 

respectfully requests that the Commission investigate these matters to determine what 

impact BellSouth’s discriminatory preferential treatment of LSRS in certain states and its 

plans to change its OSS have had, or may have, upon those ALECs who seek to 

effectively and fairly compete against BellSouth in Florida. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

/’ ,--i?.--..* 
KLamoureux 
1200 Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 
(404) 8 10-4 1 96 

Attorney for AT&T Communications of the 
South Central States, Inc., AT&T 
Broadband Phone of Florida, Inc., and TCG 
South Florida, Inc. 
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you 

MS. COTHRAN: I'm s o r r y .  I'm Darra 

Cothran  on behalf of MCI WorldCom. 

me, 

NOW, you can hear 

I thought  my voice was loud enough. 

with me today is Mr. De WRoark  from 

Mr. O'Roark is a member of t he  Georgia 

He has appeared before this Commission before. 

We would ask that he be allowed to 

Atlanta. 

bar. 

pa r t i c ipa t e  pro hoc vice during these proceedings.  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: That will be 

fine 

Proceed, sir. 

EXAMINAT I ON 

BY MR. McCALLUM: 

Q. Would you s t a t e  your name and your  

business address for the record, please, sir. 

A. My name is Ronald M. Pate. My business 

address is 675 West Peachtree, Atlanta, Georgia. 

Q. And, Mr. Pate, by whom are you employed? 

And in what capaci ty? 

A. I'm employed by BellSouth 

Telecommunications as a director in i ts  network 

interconnection services. 

Q. Mr. Pate, did you cause to be f i l e d  in 

this'proceeding, direct testimony consisting of 196 

I 
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that we make  a distinction between adopting f a c t u a l  

testimony and expert testimony. 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: We will hold it 

in abeyance. 

MR. HOPKINS: Thank you. S o  I'm going to 

pass out two documents right now. 

(OFF THE RECORD. 

MR. HOPKINS: Mr. Chairman, T would l i k e  

t o  mark these two exhibits -- mark them as 

proprietary exhibits. Is t h e r e  a particular number? 

COMMISSIONER SAWNDERS: It's 38. 

MR. HOPKINS: The next document is 

actually an exhibit to M r .  Bradbury's testimony -- 

that w i l l  be Exhibit 7 to h i s  testimony. That will 

be moved into t h e  record when Mr. Bradbury g e t s  on to 

the s t a n d .  S o  I'll j u s t  refer  to this as Bradbury 

Exhibit 7 .  

COMMISSIONER SAWNDERS: Okay.  The f i r s t  

is Hearing Exhibit No. 37 and en tered  into evidence 

at this time. 

(HEARING EXH. NO. 3 7 ,  

Propr i e t a ry  Document, was marked for 

identification.) 

MR. HOPKINS: Thank you. 

Q. Mr. Pate, are  you familiar with this 
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Hearing Exhibit No. 37, t h e  propr ie ty  document? 

A. It was given to me p r i o r  t o  coming into 

here, knowing you were going to q u e s t i o n  me on it, 

yes. 

Q. That's €air enough. And you have 

reviewed it? 

A. Yes . 
Q. And would you agree with me that the 

document bas ica l ly  consists of two parts;  the first 

par t ,  Pages 1 and 2, describe BellSouth's 

leveragability r a t i n g s ?  

And t h e  remaining pages are  matrix that 

i d e n t i f y  the BellSouth OSS that will be re t i red or 

d i s c o n t i n u e d ?  The system t h a t  will replace them, and 

then  the year in which those t h a t  transition will 

t ake  place? 

A. Yes, that's an accurate summation, 

Q. And the first par t  of the document, Page 

1, up in the right-hand corner ,  t h a t  is a version 

1.1, dated 06 /05 /01?  

A. Yes . 
Q. So, it is a c u r r e n t  document? Relatively 

c u r r e n t  document? 

A. Yes - 
Q. BellSouth uses its leveragability ratings I 2 5  
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to describe how well a particular system fits i n t o  

BellSouth's business model and technology d i rec t ing ;  

is-that correct? 

A, Yes, that's correct. I mean, its meant 

to be a planning t oo l .  So they can  take a l ook  at 

the systems that a re  c u r r e n t l y  existing and use them 

in this model, address that system where it would 

f a l l  within t h a t  matrix. 

Q. And the worst rating that a system cou ld  

g e t  o r  the lowest leveragability r a t i n g  is called 

Sunset, and that's described at the bottom of the 

Page I? 
a. Yes. You mean from the s t a n d p o i n t  your  

terminology is worst being BellSouth is saying, from 

the l o n g  term view, fitting i n t o  their overall IT 

s t r u c t u r e ?  

Q. Well, maybe worst i s  n o t  good, maybe 

lowest leveragability r a t i n g ?  

A. I'll accept t h a t  as f i n e  for the sake of 

the conversation, 

Q, And the Sunset rating means that the 

sys t em will be discontinued as scheduled in a 

transition plan. And according to this document that 

will be no l a t e r  t h a n  at the end of 2004; is t h a t  

correct? 
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A. Yes. Ident i f ied  with potential 

retirement. Once again,  this is a plan. It's not ,  

shall I say something this is concrete, 

it. 

working on from that p o i n t .  

You will do 

This is a p l a n n i n g  document t h a t  t h e y  are 

Q. This is the c u r r e n t  -- BellSouth's 
c u r r e n t  p lan .  

plan? 

And t h e y  intent to implement this 

A. To my knowledge, this is a c u r r e n t  plan. 

Q. 

A, 

And t h e y  intent to implement the p l a n ?  

I really don't know what they intend to 

implement. When 3: say t hey ,  I'm t a l k i n g  about our IT 

organization. I don't attend meetings or a t t e n d  

discussions. I'm r e l y i n g  upon j u s t  some 

conversations t h a t  this is the c u r r e n t  plan t h e y  are 

working from. 

Q. Okay. And t h e  second p a r t  of t h e  

document, the matrix -- 
A. Yes I 

Q- 
is t h a t  correct? 

-- this is the current transition plan;  

A. Current  plan they are working from today, 

yes , I *  

Q. And the first column on the left, t ha t  

identifies the BellSouth OSS t h a t  will be S u n s e t ,  or I 2 5  
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discontinued, or removed from operations; is t h a t  

correct? 

A. I'm t r y i n g  to read t h e  header. 

Q. The way I see it is it's BellSouth Sunse t  

system name? 

A. Yes. I think that's correct, y e s .  

Q. And j u s t  so we can understand, what 

S u n s e t  means that's discontinue t h e  use of t h a t  

in te r face?  

A. Well, you go right back to the f i r s t  

p a r t .  It c lea r ly  defines it there on the very f irst  

page of this document. And Sunse t  is -- the system 
does n o t  provide enterprise solution and is n o t  

anticipated support requirements of future business 

model, or technical standards n o t  consistent 

w i t h  o u r  s t r a t e g i c  d i r e c t i o n .  Our transition p l a n  

documents that t h e  system will be retired at the end 

of 2004.  

And t h e n  it says: See retirement plan 

f o r  examples. 

Q. I guess my question is: When you t a l k  

about t h e  system being r e t i r ed ,  what is t h e  

operational significance of t h a t ?  Is it t a k e n  out of  

service? 

A. Yes. It's t a k e n  out of service.  And, of 
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from your  IT organization. 

We are required, though, to give you the 

s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  and necessary documentation for any 

changes t h a t  we are  going to be making so t h a t  you 

have plenty of advance n o t i c e  to make those changes. 

That's what change control process is all about. 

Q. Well, let me ask you on the change 

control process: 

When under the change con t ro l  process, 

existing change c o n t r o l  process, would you advise 

CLECs of these transitions that are scheduled? 

A. We would advise you specific to the 

i n t e r f aces  in change c o n t r o l ,  t h a t  is TAG, E D I ,  those 

interfaces ,  TAFI, EECA. That's l a i d  out. I can pull 

it out. 

process. You want me to pull it out and show you 

e x a c t l y  where t h a t  s p e l l s  it o u t ?  

We got it as an  exhibit, the change c o n t r o l  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

I 25 

Q. Let me rephrase it. Maybe you 

misunderstood my question. 

systems t h a t  we had ta lked about today, are  there any 

systems t h a t  we ta lked about today, where BellSouth 

would provide advanced n o t i c e  to the CLECs under  the 

change c o n t r o l  process that a transition is going to 

take place? 

T h e  interface or t he  

A, The systems on here? No. 
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a re  u n d e r  which KPMG conducted that t e s t ?  

A. I really don't know the answer  to t h a t .  

I don't know whether it is considered proprietary or 

no t .  I j u s t  don't know t h e  answer to t h a t .  

MR. WOPKINS: I would request t h a t  the 

Commission r equ i r e 'E3e l lSou th  to f i l e  the KPMG 

contract as a late-filed exhibit so that we can 

what the obligations were of t h i s  KPMG who conducted 

this t e s t .  

see 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: BellSouth? 

MR. McCALLUM: Mr. Chairman, if you don't 

mind, if I cou ld  j u s t  have maybe the next break or so 

to discuss the c o n t r a c t  to € ind  out what's in it. 

Find some knowledge about it. And 

that time and work t h r o u g h  this. 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: 

satisfactory to you? 

MR. HOPKINS: Yes. We 

then. NOW, we will r e t u r n  to that 

Mr. McCallum. 

we can respond at 

Is that 

can t a l k  it over 

after we t a l k  to 

Q. On Page 153 of your direct testimony, are 

you there? Are you with me? 

A. Yes, I'm there .  

Q. In here you describe the 

transaction-based testing. 
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A. Yes 

Q, And you state t h a t t h e  goal of 

transaction-based testing is to live the CLEC 

experience; is that correct? 

A. Yes. That's the major goal. I refer to 

the term as blind, meaning they are a c t u a l l y  a s k i n g  a 

CLEC who's blind to us when they do a t r a n s a c t i o n ,  

which is t r e a t e d  l i k e  any other  transaction. 

Q- Now, they performed transaction-based 

t e s t i n g  both in Georgia and Florida, correct? 

A. Yes 

Q. And you sa id  t h a t  the reason they do this 

t r a n s a c t i o n  based is so that the CLEC 

would be blind? 

A, Yes 

Q. Now, the purpose of blind 

i n s u r e  t h a t  there is non-preferential 

to the t es te r ;  is t h a t  correct? 

A. Yes 

-- the t e s t i n g  

testing is to 

treatment given 

Q. And why don't you want preferential 

treatment? 

A. The whole purpose of the tests is to show 

performance of the system, itself. If we were having 

preferential treatment, that's essentially saying t h e  

game of the system to skew the results to show 

c 
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something more favorable ,  what you would l i k e  to 

present  for y o u r  position. 

And that's not the i n t e n t  here. The 

whole intent of t h e  third-party testing is to show 

that t h e  systems performed as they are supposed to 

without anyone t a k i n g  special e f fo r t s  to assis t .  

That's what is meant by the blindness. 

Q. So, to p u t  it i n  simple terms, to prevent 

c h e a t i n g ?  

A.  To cheat?  T o  i n s u r e  t h a t  everybody is 

t r e a t e d  the same. Which end of the spectrum you w a n t  

to use to describe it? 

Q. Did BellSouth provide a n y  p r e f e r e n t i a l  

t r e a t m e n t  to orders from Georgia or Florida d u r i n g  

the t i m e  when these tests were going  on? 

A. No 

Q .  I want to go th rough three documents. 

MR. HOPKINS:  Could we go off the record 

f o r  j u s t  a moment. 

(OFF THE RECORD. ) 

MR. HOPKINS.:  Can I a s k  to take a brief  

break to work out this situation? 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Ten-minute break. 

(OFF THE RECORD. ) 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Back on. Call 
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the h e a r i n g  back to order. 

MR. HOPKINS:  Mr. Chairman, there was 

some issue on whether the documents t h a t  I’m about to 

hand up. 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Is that Mic on? 

MR. HOPKINS:  It was. There was some 

issue on whether the documents t h a t  I’m about to hand 

out a r e  subjec t  to a protective order or protective 

agreement with PriceWaterhouseCoopers. 

We received these documents through 

AT&T is not aware of any pro tec t ive  BellSouth. 

agreement with PWC on these documents. 

going to proceed with utilizing these documents in 

this h e a r i n g .  

And so we a r e  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: BellSouth? 

MR. McCALLUM: J u s t  for the record, Mr. 

Chairman, I j u s t  want to make it clear it was o u r  

understanding that these documents were subject to a 

protective agreement between Pricewaterhouse and 

AT&Tm 

between BellSouth and AT&T. 

t h a t  f o r  the record. 

Pricewaterhouse. They are PriceWaterhouse documents. 

1 j u s t  want to note t h a t  f o r  the record, 

They are n o t  subject to a protective agreement 

And I j u s t  want to no te  

The documents did come from 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: All right. I 2 5  
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Proceed. 

MR. H O P K I N S :  There a r e  three documents. 

Two have three pages, and one, one-page document. We 

don't have them. 

COMMISSIONER CARRUTH: Not everybody has 

a11 the documents. 

MR. H O P K I N S :  I'm go ing  to describe the 

documents and see if everyone has it. There is one, 

one-page document that says LCSR Atlanta Birmingham 

on the first line. The next one is 38.  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Hear ing  Exhibit 

No. 38 entered i n t o  the evidence at t h i s  p o i n t .  

MR. H O P K I N S :  Then a n o t h e r  document t h a t  

says Functionality and Process Capability-LCSC, 

process description of t h e  o f f i c e  administrator 

a c t i v i t y .  We will mark t h a t  as Exhibit 3 9 .  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: E x h i b i t  39. 

MR. H O P K I N S :  And then the last document 

says in the s e c o n d . l i n e :  Process description of the 

c le r i ca l  department. We'll mark t h a t  as E x h i b i t  40.  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Hearing Exhibits 

39 and 40 entered into the record. 

(HEARING EXH. 38, Order Distribution by 

OA(Clerica1 Group),  was m a r k e d  f o r  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  
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(HEARING EXH. 39, Process description of 

the off ice  administrator activity, was 

marked fo r  identification.) 

(HEARING EXH. 40, Process Description of 

the Clerical Department, was marked f o r  

identification.) 

BY MR. HOPKINS: 

Q. Mr. Pate, before we had the l i t t l e  br ief  

recess here, I was ask ing  you about the p r e f e r e n t i a l  

treatment given under third-party t e s t s .  And we had 

t a l k e d  about whether t h a t  would be cheating or that 

would skew the results; is that correct? 

A. Yes 

Q. And you agreed that tha t  would if you 

gave preferential treatment? It wouldn't be 

appropriate to give preferential treatment to some 

orders t h a n  to o t h e r s  in the c o n t e x t  of a t h i rd -pa r ty  

t e s t ?  

A. 

t e s t s ,  y e s .  

I agreed in t h e  con tex t  of th i rd-par ty  

Q. NOW, in this document, Exhibit 38, can 
you read t h e  paragraph t h a t  starts at the bottom 

with: PWC met with the UNE director. Can you read 

t h a t  f o r  me. 

A. Yes. I'm reading from the document, and 
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I quote: PWC meet with the UNE director  from 

Birmingham LCSC to clarify the criteria applied by 

OX(c1ericals) to store a n d  distribute LSRs .  This 

issue arose when we .were informed that L S R s  from 

Georgia and F lox ida  were stored i n  a separate  b u c k e t  

and received p r i o r i t y  h i g h e r  t h a n  LSRs from other 

s t a t e s .  In Birmingham we had been informed that such 

rules no longer applied. We a l s o  performed a t e s t  

(see  attachment order prioritization.doc) to verify 

this assertion. In Atlanta, we have been informed 

t h i s  rule is no longer applied as from November 2000.  

End of q u o t e ,  

Q- NOW, this was, as p a r t  of the 

Pricewaterhouse regionality examination t h e y  

conducted interviews w i t h  various people  w i t h i n  

BellSouth's organization; is t h a t  correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And this document appears to be some 

description of meetings from BellSouth, I guess, 

Diane Meyers, the UNE group d i rec tor  from Birmingham 

and t h e  OA manager from Atlanta named William, and 

t h e y  don't have the l a s t  name; is t h a t  correct? 

A. Yes, that's in the document- 

Q -  Do you know Diane Meyers, by any chance? 

A. Not close,  but I know who s h e  is. 
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Q. You know who she is? Okay. And on the 

next document, Exhibit 39, this is an interview -- it 
appears to be interview notes or meeting no tes  from 

meeting with PWC and,Kenneth Edel,  the off ice  

administer f o r  complex products; is t h a t  correct? 

A. Yes, That's what t h e  document says, 

Q. Do you know Mr. Edel? 

A. NO. I 'do n o t  know him. 

Q. But as p a r t  of this t e s t ,  BellSouth 

s e t  -- arranged for meetings w i t h  PWC and 

knowledgeable people i n  t h e  BellSouth organization; 

i s  t h a t  correct? 

A. Yes. We arranged whatever meetings at 

a 

their request. They decided what  t h e y  need t o  know, 

information t h a t  they needed to talk about,  and we 

j u s t  facilitated that for them. 

Q. Nowl in the -- going down, there is an 
e n t r y  it says, bullet, and the last bullet that's 

indented once, says: The OA performed several checks 

on the LSR? 

Am Yes 

Q. And do you see the second bullet under  . 

t h a t ,  it says: Gives p r i o r i t y  to CCs 7826, 9990, 

9993. And it says in parens: These CCs belong to 

3PT, third par t ies?  125 
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A. Yes 

Q. Is 3PT usually used to reference 

third-party t e s t s ?  

A. Yes I 

work to 

Q. 
the 

And then it says: 

load manager? 

It hands them of f  to 

A. Yes 

Q. And then in the document -- then in the 

document marked E x h i b i t  40, on the f i r s t  page, at the 

last bullet, can you read t h a t  last b u l l e t .  

A. Once the validations have been performed? 

Q. Yes 

A. The OA p u t s  t h e  LSRs i n t o  one of the 

t r a y s  assigned to each UNE manager ( separa te  trays 

for F l o r i d a  and Georgia see discussion below) end 

quote .  

Q. And t h e n  if you go to the last page, they 

have a discussion. Could you please read t h a t  

discussion where it s ta r t s :  Per discussion. 

A. Yes. And I quote:  Per discussion w i t h  

Diane Meyers, Shelley Miller and Laura Kelley, the 

OAs separate t h e  F l o r i d a  and Georgia LSRs from all 

remaining LSRs.  T h i s  is as a r e s u l t  of an  FCC 

mandate to e n s u r e  that Flo r ida  and Georgia LSRs  were 

processed i n  a spec i f ied  interval. OAs enter these 
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LSRs i n t o  LON p r i o r  to processing t h e  remaining LSRs 

from o the r  s t a t e s .  Once processed, t h e  OA delivers 

t h e  LSRs to the assigned manager and puts them in a 

t r a y  marked for Flor ida  and Georgia (kept separate 

from all o t h e r  L S R s )  ; however, managers review a n  MS 

Access r e p o r t  t h a t  i nd ica t e s  when the LON was 

received regardless of the s t a t e .  Per discussion 

with management, the UNE department will discontinue 

the pract ice  of s e p a r a t i n g  Florida and Georgia from 

all remaining L S R s  e f fec t ive  Monday, April 23, 2001. 

End quote. 

Q *  Nowl Florida and Georgia are t h e  two 

states t h a t  have t h i rd -pa r ty  t e s t s  going  OR; is t h a t  

correct? 

A. Yes, that's correct. 

Q. Wouldn't you agree that these documents, 

these interview notes  from PWC indicates that 

Bel lSou th  was g i v i n g  p re fe ren t i a l  treatment to orders 

from Georgia and Florida? 

A. That's a yes and no answer. I'm going to 

agree with you in the context to which you asked the 

previous q u e s t i o n .  That pre fe ren t i a l  treatment was 

not with respect to t h i r d - p a r t y  t e s t i n g .  In t h e  l a s t  

comment I just read, the driver f o r  t h a t  and why t h a t  

process was in place, was a part  of performance 

4 
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measures that existed in that area or getting 

processing of these requests  within c e r t a i n  time 

parameters. 

p u t  in place by those Commissions where they didn't 

exist in other s t a t e s .  And t h a t  was why this process 

was being p u t  in place.  It had n o t h i n g  to do with 

And those performance measures have been 

th i rd-par ty  testing. 

Q *  Well, doesn't the second document, 

Exhibit 39, indicate that they gave p r i o r i t y  to 

company codes belonging to t h i r d - p a r t y  tests? 

Am What I read does, and let me explain t h e  

situation here. 

Once aga in ,  t h i r d - p a r t y  t e s t s  is 

referenced b u t  it wasn't in c o n t e x t  of third-party 

t e s t i n g  itself. It's more in c o n t e x t  of business 

process giving p r i o r i t y ,  because' in this p a r t i c u l a r  

situation I ' m  familiar w i t h ,  KPMG was f a x i n g  some 

transactions i n t o  the l o c a l  carr ier  service center ,  

using fax number -- that was f ax  number o f  the 

business r u l e s ,  s o  from their perspect ive,  it was the 

correct  fax number.  However, business ru l e s  a r e  

wrong f r a n k l y ,  and it was going to an incorrect place 

in the l o c a l  car r ie r  service center. 

So the process p u t  i n  place was to give 

those to t h e  r i g h t  place f o r  processing them in t h e  
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local carr ier  service center. You see, it has some 

other company codes, is what CC stands f o r ,  

referenced beyond that, j u s t  specific to KPMGm 

o t h e r s  were coming there incor rec t ly  as well. 

Some 

So that's what the issue was here, S o  

it's really not pre fe ren t i a l  treatment from a 

third-party testing s t andpo in t .  

treatment t o  give to the r i g h t  place in the process. 

It was business 

Q. Do you know if in the normal operations 

is it BellSouth's practice to reject orders t h a t  have 

been faxed to the wrong fax number? 

A, 

They may have a situation where they would -- 
I don't know what normal would be in tha t  

case. 

first o f f ,  let me put it this way. I would say: 

Yes, first probably go back to the CLEC and say: 

You're supposed to be using this number. 

brought  to our attention, this was t a k i n g  place in 

the situation with KPMG, your business r u l e s  a r e  
wrong. You have given me the wrong number. The 

burden comes on us to pu t  a work around in place, if 

you want fax it to the right place. 

If it was 

So we would have to make t h a t  business 

decision until we got t h e  correct ion to the document. 

That's my understanding of the position t h a t  KPMG was 

t a k i n g  wi th  us. We were following business r u l e s  



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7  

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

Page 2383 

w h a t  w e  had i n  t h e  business r u l e s .  

Q =  If the CLEC had fallowed the business 

rules, their order. would have been rejected? 

A. Well, what I would suspect would take 

place,  is t h a t  f i r s t  we try to work them and c a l l  and 

say :  Hey, and we would acknowledge it's wrong. Here 

is the correct fax number, 

A l o t  of -- look at it this way. Other 

CLECs were f a x i n g  it to the r i g h t  place, even though 

t h e  business ru l e s  were wrong. Somehow they were 

using correct numbers, even though our documentation 

was i n c o r r e c t .  S o  we worked  something out from t h a t  

standpoint. 

But somebody f l a t l y  refused. The 

burden  is back on u s  to p u t  a work around,  make the 

business decision to g e t  it to the right place. 

That's the case here. 

Q -  On these o the r  t w o  documents, the 38 and 

40, they i n d i c a t e  t h a t  preference was given  to orders 

f r o m  h i g h e r  priorities were g iven  to orders from 

Georgia and Flo r ida ;  as compared to, let's say, S o u t h  

Caro l ina?  

A *  Yes 

Q .  And t hose  orders would i n c l u d e  t e s t  

orders from KPMG; wouldn't that be correct? 
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A. Yes, most definitely. You know, t h e  same 

time, t h e  c r i t e r i a  KPMG would be using, whatever SQM, 

service quality measurements, were in place.  SO 

coincidently t h e  reason we are doing it, is SQMs 

compliance back with the meeting, the Commission, 

orders  n o t  being dr iven  by t h e  fact that it was 

t h i r d - p a r t y  t e s t i n g .  

Q. But how does that impact your theory of 

regionality where, you know, you're g i v i n g  

preferential treatment to s ta tes ,  only  to Georgia and 

Flor ida ,  and not to the other seven BellSouth s t a t e s ?  

A. I don't think it's impactable, 

regionality is not pre fe ren t i a l .  You have the 

processes t h a t  are the same. And here the only 

difference in the process was from the time you get 

it in order to comply with SQM, then you g e t  it to a 

spo t  t h a t  had something else. 

I don't t h i n k  that says the processes or 

a regionality standpoint is substantially d i f f e ren t .  

We are comparing t h e  process, based on t r y i n g  to meet 

the standard here in SQM. I don't t h i n k  it flaws the 

r e g i o n a l i t y  issue. 

Q. So you don't t h ink  it s k e w s  the t e s t  if 

you give preferential treatment to those orders from 

t h e  s t a t e s  where the t e s t s  are being conducted? 
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A. Well, once again, I t h i n k  since the base 

here was used i n  service quality measurements, I: 

don't think the i n t e n t  was to s k e w  any r e s u l t .  It 

dealt with performance measures by this Commission, 

and using o u r  resources in order to comply with those 

performance measures. 

O t h e r  Commissions have various states a n d  

degrees o f  g e t t i n g  their performance measures in 

place.  Throughout this process, we will b r i n g  on 

individuals adding s t a f f  because t h e  accelerating 

n a t u r e  of reducing time intervals to turn these L S R s  

around.  In fact, Georgia had this i n  p lace.  S o  did 

Florida. That's the impact. 

Q .  Is the lesson learned here that the South 

Carol ina  Commission s h o u l d  impose the most stringent 

performance measures on BellSouth so that their 

customers and t h e i r  constituents receive t h e  best 

treatment t h a t  BellSouth of fe r s?  

A, Well, no, definitely n o t .  Of course  -- 
d e f i n i t e l y  not, but a l s o  I need to make clear we can 

stop the practice in the states. They stopped t h e  

practice. It's f i r s t - i n ,  f i r s t - o u t  p rac t i ce .  

1" j u s t  trying to explain why t h a t  

practice was there. What drove it, and it was not 

t h i r d  p a r t y  re la ted .  And please do n o t  make the most 
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stringent SQMs upon us. 

Q. SO if you stopped the pract ice ,  then you 

must have perceived that something was wrong w i t h  the 

practice. 

A. I wouldn't say something was wrong. It's 

more of a timing, as well as p a r t  of the impact. 

have h i red  a l o t  of i nd iv idua l s  i n t o  the 

organization. 

would use, so that we cannot o n l y  meet the standards 

aut of Georgia and Flor ida ,  b u t  a l s o  meet t h a t  across 

the region, p a r t i c u l a r l y  as these various service 

q u a l i t y  measures are b e i n g  heard in documents 

performance measures, were there. 

We 

And g e t t i n g  wrapped up is the word I 

So, a combination of that. It wasn't an 

It's mare the issue issue t h a t  something was wrong, 

of the time being brought  o u t  as p a r t  o f  this 

proceeding. 

accelerate t h a t  decision or make t h a t  decision t h a t  

they have now. 

f i r s t - o u t .  

It may have helped some management to 

But it's d e f i n i t e l y  f i r s t - i n ,  

Q. This practice,  this wasn't reflected in 

the PWC report ,  was it? 

A, No. I don't r eca l l  it being in the 

report ,  i t s e l f .  

QI Do you know why? 
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A. No . 
Q. If the t e s t  r e s u l t s  from Georgia o r  

F lb r ida  re f lec ted  preferen t ia l  treatment, t h a t  

wouldn't be indicative of performance at t h e  same 

time t h a t  was occur r ing  f o r  S o u t h  Carolina consumers 

o r  Tennessee consumers based on this? 

Mr. McCALLUM: 1 want to object 

form of t h a t  question. I didn't understand 

question was . 
MR. H O P K I N S :  I'll rephrase. 

MR. McCALLUM: Please,  

The t e s t  results in the Georgia  Q -  
Flor ida  tl 

to the 

what t h e  

and 

sting, t h e y  ref lected in this practice,  

this p r e f e r e n t i a l  treatment; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A. The test results were r e f l ec t ed  this 

pract ice  i n  place,  if that's what you mean by 

p r e f e r e n t i a l  treatment. 

Q. Yes 

A. You see described here, take the 

Georgia -- take t h e  F l o r i d a  orders  t h a t  came in, 

those were a p a r t  of t h e  third-party testing 

timeframe. 

S O  

Q .  So, those t e s t s  weren't completely blind. 

BellSouth had found a way to influence those t e s t  

r e s u l t s  th rough a process?- 
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A. I'm sorry, I didn't mean to interrupt 

you. I disagree.  They were blind. The process here 

was a11 Georgia orders ,  all Florida orders, it 

wasn't: Hey, let's take all Georgia now, divide it 

aga in  and f i n d  t h o s e  t h a t  are KPMG. 

s k e w i n g .  That would destroy the Armis. That's n o t  

what took  place here. 

That would be 

Q. So, even though you claim t h a t  your 

ordering systems are regional in n a t u r e ,  there  is the 

ability to provide preferen t ia l  treatment on a 

state-by-state basis? 

A. Yes .  There is the ability. Tha t  doesn't 

mean that's what's done. 

t h a t  in the manual processing or manual only as we 

described this situation. 

manual intervention. 

pract ice  in place to do that. 

you know, BellSouth's intent is to do. 

the intent of what happened here. 

B u t  t h e  ability resides in 

This is where there is 

You could put a management 

But that's n o t  what, 

That's no t  

Q. I would'like to talk about -- s w i t c h  

gears a little b i t  and talk about  volume testing. 

t h e  Commission plans on breaking?  

MR. HOPKINS:  Is there  a particular time 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: About one 

o'clock, 
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MR. HOPKINS:  One o'clock. Okay. 

MR. HOPKINS: Per agreement with 

BellSouth, we were going to move to admit i n t o  

evidence a t r a n s c r i p t  from the Georgia third-party 

hea r ing ,  the KPMG hearing. And AT&T will provide 

that e n t i r e  t r a n s c r i p t .  At this point, I j u s t  have 

an excerpt of it regarding t h e  volume testing I would 

l i k e  to hand up.  And I'll substitute it with t h e  

entire t r a n s c r i p t ,  once we get t h a t  copied, if that's 

okay.  

COMMISSIONER 

is satisfactory? 

MR. McCALLUM 

COMMISSIONER 

SAUNDERS: BellSouth, that 

Yes, that's f i n e .  

SAUNDERS: Hear ing  E x h i b i t  

NO. 41. Entered into t h e  evidence in this case. 

{HEARING EXH. NO. 41, KPMG Hearing, was 

marked f o r  identification) 

a .  Mr. Pate, before I get into this volume 

testing, I do have one l a s t  q u e s t i o n  on Exhibit 40, 

The section that you read referred to a 

FCC mandate to i n s u r e  t h a t  Florida and Georgia LSRs  

were processing a spec i f ied  interval. Do you know 

what FCC mandate they are t a l k i n g  about? 

A.  T a k e  me back to what I read, please.  

Q. E x h i b i t  40, last page, second sentence of 
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regionality. BellSouth wrote these? 

Am Yes . 
Q. S o  the o n l y  t h i n g  t h a t  PWC a c t u a l l y  wrote 

was this first p a g e ? .  

A. And t h i s  exhibit, that's correct. 

Q. And going back to t h a t  f i r s t  page with 

the Pricewaterhouse signature, there's these two 

bullets there, Do you see those? 

A. Yes 

Q. And those are the assertions that PWC is 

a t t e s t i n g  to? 

A. Yes I 

Q. And it says in these bullets that their 

a t t e s t a t i o n  is based on the c r i t e r i a  set f o r t h  in the 

l e t t e r  t h a t  Mr. Stacy wrote, the three-page l e t t e r  or 

three-page repor t?  

A. Yes. 

Q a  And this opinion was dated as of May 

third, 2001; is t h a t  correct? 

A. That's correct.  

Q a  And so, would you agree with me t h a t  PWC 

couldn't have made t h a t  same attestation two weeks 

ea r l i e r  because of the preferential treatment given 

at the LCSC of t h e  Georgia and Florida orders? 

you agree with t h a t ?  

Would 



1 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

,13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23 

2 4  

Page 2420 

A. You are r e f e r r i n g  to what we talked about  

p r i o r  to the lunch break. 
/ Q. Yes 

A. Is t h a t  correct? 

Q *  Yes I 

A. Potentially s o .  They would have to have 

that resolved in t h e i r  mind, in t h e i r  report .  And 

based on this data was resolved f o r  the r epor t .  I 

guess t h a t  potential exists but in this r epor t ,  it 

was resolved a n d  s a t i s f i e d .  

Q. Right. And is it your  understanding t h a t  

one  of the reasons why PWC f e l t  it was resolved was 

that BellSouth promised to stop t h a t  pract ice  as o f  

A p r i l  23rd, 2001? 

A. More t h a n  a promise, BellSouth stopped 

that practice. 

Q. Well -- 
A. I t h i n k  that went to the resolution of 

the issue. 

Q. Uh-huh, And is it your  understanding 

that if they didn't resolve t h a t  issue, they wouldn't 

have been able to issue t h i s  t y p e  of r e p o r t  w i t h o u t  

any qualification? 

A. I don't know t h e  answer to that. I'm 

j u s t  n o t  a p a r t  of t h a t  discussion. What I do know 
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is because it was resolved, this was provided -- this 
l e t t e r ,  the attestations. Whether it would help or 

not, I don't know. I know it wasn't an issue. 

Q. Do you k n o w  if Pricewaterhouse considered 

it a high-risk i s sue?  

A. Yes. I t h i n k  they did ca tegor ize  it as 

high-risk issue in the documentation. 

Q. NOW, let's go -- well, let me ask you 
this: 

If the opinion -- if Pricewaterhouse 
knew that you wanted to use this for t h i r d - p a r t y  

t e s t i n g  purposes, and they could on ly  make t h i s  

attestation on May 3rd, going forward, and they 

a 

couldn't have made it -- well, they may n o t  have been 

able to make that same attestation two weeks earlier, 

how does t h i s  provide a basis f o r  r e l y i n g  on Georgia 

and Flor ida  th i rd -pa r ty  tests? 

A. Well, it's j u s t  saying t h i s  date in time, 

that date, May 3rd, from t h e i r  attestation, 

regionality dates of t h e  systems, they are t h e  same. 

Q. Right. But they couldn't make that 

attestation f o r  when those t e s t s  were ongoing? 

A. On -- 
Q. When the t e s t s  were being performed. 

A. Well based on the -- being t h e  r i s k ,  the 
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high r i s k ,  I don't know. They would not, that was 

discussed at issue. Still, by t h e  time this is 

resolved, as it is on May 3rd, that's the point i n  

time and that's the position it is -- regionality is 
there .  We a r e  a s k i n g  to make t h a t  attestation, so 1 

don't t h i n k  it's an issue back in the third-party 

test, The issue was t h e  process, the regionality of 

the systems. They are two sepa ra t e  events is what 

I'm t r y i n g  to say here. 

Q. Is it your understanding t h a t  the Georgia 

t h i r d - p a r t y  test was concluded on -- w e l l ,  f o r  t h e  

most p a r t  on March 20th of this year? 

A.  That's the file date d e f i n i t e l y .  That's 

the date they had -- KPMG had provided Georgia PSC 

with a l e t t e r .  

Q. I'm going to k i n d  of paraphrase what IC 

thought  I heard you say earlier. Correct me if I'm 

wrong. I t h o u g h t  you s a i d  t h a t  one of t h e  reasuns -- 

or the reason why the LCSC was g iv ing  p r i o r i t y  

treatment, or p r e f e r e n t i a l ,  o r  different treatment to 

the Florida and Georgia orders was to meet some more 

stringent performance measurement requirement; is 

that correct? 

A. It was to meet the performance 

measurement requirements in place f o r  Florida -- 
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ordered by Florida and Georgia. 

S o  you used the word more stringent. 

It's no t  the issue oE stringent. It's an issue of 

what existed. In the case from t h e  o t h e r  states,  

x e a l l y  nothing had been improved by those states. I 

think 3" correct in this statement. Maybe Mr. 

Varner  is better to ask that. 

Q. And when you talk about performance 

requirements in place,  are you t a l k i n g  for example, 

with respect to Georgia, the SQMs, t h e  measurements 

that were ordered in Janua ry  of this year? 

A. That  da te  that is one I'm r e f e r r i n g  to, 
yes 

Q. And under  that order ,  isn't it t r u e  t h a t  

there was a gradual  phase-in or reduction of let's 

say timeliness, firm order  confirmation timeliness 

for p a r t i a l l y  mechanized orders? 

A. I know from those par t icu lar  measures, 

yes ,  there was. There was a phase-in. I don't 

recall the exact phase-in. I t h i n k  from where we had 

to be in six months maybe interim step.  

Q. 

was t he  24 hours ,  and t h e n  June  16th of 2001, it was 

reduced to 18 h o u r s ,  

it was supposed to be t e n  hours. 

And I t h i n k  it was March 16th of 2001, 

And then I t h i n k  on August 16th 

Does that sound 
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right? 

A. I know it's ten h o u r s .  That's where my 

frame of reference has been. 

week it has been t e n  h o u r s .  I j u s t  don't recall the 

exact days in f o r  Georgia. 

In other  places this 

Q. Does t h a t  sound about  right? 

A. Sounds about right. 

Q. Now, t h e  treatment o f  the Flor ida  and 

Georgia orders, putting them, g iv ing  them d i f f e r e n t  

treatment, t h a t  was o c c u r r i n g  we11 before t h a t  

Georgia order  was i n  place; isn't that correct? 

A. Well, it had been a n  ongoing se r i e s  of 

performance measures workshop- The order  may not 

have been in place, b u t  we still had the insight i n t o  

what the order was go ing  to be based on workshops. 

So we were already working  towards be ing  able to be 

compliant when the order came. 

So, even though the o r d e r  may not have 

been issued, we were still working towards what we 

t h o u g h t  the order would be, 

Q- Let's t a l k  -- g o  to Mr. Stacy's signed 

r e p o r t .  In the first bullet on the f i r s t  page, the 

attestation relates to the BellSouth's preorder and 

order ing  O S S ;  is t h a t  correct? 

A. A r e  you in the l e t t e r ,  the report?  
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AT&T OF THE SOUTHERN STATES, INC.[ 
UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE CAROLINAS 
and SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, 
SOUTH CAROLINA CABLE TELEVISION ASSOCIATION, 
NEWSOUTH COMMUNICATIONS CORP., 
CAROLINA, I N C . ,  RESORT HOSPITALITY SERVICES, I N C . ,  
MCT WORLDCOM COMMUNICATIONS, INC., MCI WORLDCOM 
NETWORK SERVICES, ENC., and MCImetro ACCESS 
TRANSMISSION SERVICES, LLC (collectively "WorldCom") , 
ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC., SOUTHEASTERN 
COMPETITIVE CARRIERS ASSOCIATION, NUVOX 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., ITC*DELTACOM COMMUNICATIONS, 
INC., KMC TELECOM 111, and CONSUMER ADVOCATE O F  THE 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 
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Professional and Merit Certifications r ecogn ized  by 
the National C o u r t  Reporters  Association. 

Reported by Jane  G. LaPorte, Notary Public i n  
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PROCEEDINGS 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Please be 

seated .  I'm going t o  c a l l  the h e a r i n g  back to 

order. 

Mr. Hopkins? 

MR. HOPKINS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Good morning. 

As a h o u s e k e e p i n g  matter, I passed o u t  a 

replacement f o r  Exhibit 41, which was the Georgia 

t r a n s c r i p t .  I had a p a r t i a l  yesterday. I am 

prov id ing  t h e  entire copy. 

If any of the Commissioners -- we have 
e x t r a  cop ie s  back here.  I gave them to the c o u r t  

reporter  and the o t h e r  a t t o r n e y s .  B u t  I won't be 

r e f e r r i n g  to it myself any more today.  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Mr. Fate ,  you 

s t i l l  u n d e r  o a t h .  

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

RONALD M. PATE, 

a r e  

having  been previously sworn, testified as follows: 

CONTINUED EXAMINATION 

BY MR. H O P K I N S :  

Mr. Pate ,  I wanted to move on to change Q. 
management. 

Before I do t h a t ,  I wanted to clarify one 
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standpoint. It's going to be a timing issue t h a t  

could impact, e a t i n g  up a lot of our resource time to 

develop it, 

those resources could-be  doing. That's why t h e  

prioritization is so important. 

It: is going to impact t h i n g s  o t h e r  than 

You could have a h i g h  prioritized item 

that can be very easy to do, and get it in q u i c k l y .  

You could have one CSR parsing. That's not easy to 
do, going  to t a k e  a lot of development time that 

takes those resources away from other  things. 

MR. O'ROARK: Thank you, Mr. Pate. No 

f u r t h e r  questions. 

BY MR . 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Mr. 

MR. PRINGLE: So brief ,  Mr. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

PRINGLE : 

Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Pate. 

A. Good afternoon. 

Q. As s t a t e d  on Page 9 of your 

P r i n g l e ?  

Chairman, 

testimony and 
elsewhere, I'm j u s t  going to quote:  BellSouth's OSS 

a r e  designed to modified measured performance on a 

region-wide bas is  to separate an undistinguishable 

manner whether a CLEC is in South Carolina, Georgia, 
or any  of the other seven s t a t e s  in the BellSouth 

region.  
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Is that your testimony? 

A. It s o u n d s  good. Please p o i n t  me 

exactly -- you said page what? Where are you? 

Q. At the t op .  Starting at Line 1. 

A. Y e s .  I see t h a t .  I agree.  

Q. And as p a r t  of your testimony, you're 

proposing t h a t  this Commission adopt the r e s u l t s  of 

the Georgia third-party test; is that correct? 

A. We are saying t h a t  that is information 

t h a t  t h e y  can usem You say adopt.  What we a r e  

r e a l l y  proposing here is there is t h e  commercial 

is s u f f i c i e n t  and  that you -- 

use 

Q. ALL right -- 
A. -- use t h a t  i n  addition to t h a t .  

Q. Understood. Let me modify my question, 

You're propos ing  the r e s u l t s  of the Georgia 

third-party test be p a r t  of what  this Commission 

cons ide r s?  

A. Yes. 

Q ,  Okay. And to t h a t  e x t e n t ,  they should be 

able to r e l y  on it? 

A. Yes 

Q. T r u s t  it? 

Am Yes 

Q. Trea t  it as validly constructed and 
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proper ly  r u n ,  e tcetera? 

Q. Okay, And KPMG was the third-party, 

correc t?  

A. The t h i r d - p a r t y  c o n d u c t i n g  t h e  test, 

r i g h t .  

Q *  Yes. It acted, as you s a y ,  I t h i n k  you 

sa id ,  I: don't know- Maybe you didn't. As a pseudo 

CLEC? 

A. Yes 

Q. 

A. That's p a r t  of the t h i r d - p a r t y  t e s t .  One 

And live in t h e  CLEC expexience? 

good p o i n t  of that refers  to the functional t e s t i n g  

part 

Q. All r i g h t ,  f i n e ,  And as you quoted, I 

t h i n k ,  from the New York Bell Atlantic order in your 

testimony, t h a t  that independent  t h i r d - p a r t y  t e s t e r  

should be in the position of an a c t u a l  market 

en t r an t . ;  is t h a t  correct? And I believe I can p o i n t  

you to your testimony on Page 13 where you quote 

that? 

A. Yes. We axe t a l k i n g  about living t h e  

experience of the CLEC. 

Q -  Yes . 
A. Right. I: agree w i t h  that. 
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Q. O k a y .  And there  was some discussion 

yesterday t h a t  you had with Mr. Hopkins about the 

PriceWaterhouseCooper r e p o r t ,  in which I think is 

Exhibit -- go to E x h i b i t  40, among o t h e r s ,  that 

indicated t h a t  c e r t a i n  Georgia and Florida ordered 

LSRs were pu l l ed  out and processed f i r s t ,  correct? 

A. Are you t a l k i n g  a b o u t  -- n o t  my 

testimony, t h e  E x h i b i t  he handed o u t ?  

Q .  Yeah. It was E x h i b i t  40 in this 

proceeding. 

A. 1 recall the discussion, y e s .  

Q. Help me understand. I mean, g i v e n  that 

these F l o r i d a  and Georgia LSRs were operated and  

processed first, didn't KPMG g e t  to be a CLEC who got 

to cut to the f r o n t  of the line as f a r  as process -- 
orders b e i n g  processed went? 

A. The re  a CLEC, because we were working  in 

Georgia. 

Q. Right. 

A .  In the case of Florida, they were g iven  

that treatment, based on the performance standards 

t h a t  were established that were f o r  t h a t  test. 

Q .  But they did go to the head of the line, 

as it were? 

A. Using t h e  term head of the line, from a 



r 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

I 25 

Page 2664 

processing standpoint, in order  to meet t h e  

performance standards t h a t  was ordered by the 

commission, of which t h e  t h i r d - p a r t y  t e s t i n g  were 

using for evaluation purposes, that's how the 

business decision was made, not t h e  t h i r d - p a r t y  

t e s t i n g .  

because of t h e  performance measures that were be ing  

directed by Commissions. 

head of t h e  line, t h a t  process  was in place .  

The business decision was being made 

If that is what you mean by 

Q .  B u t  KPMG, as a pseudo CLEC i n  Georgia, 

and F l o r i d a  was g e t t i n g  to -- was having its orders  

processed ahead of those from other s t a t e s ?  

A. From o t h e r  s t a t e s ,  b u t  not in f r o n t  of 

other CLECs .  

and F lo r ida  for any o ther  CLEC were being t reated t h e  

exact same way as KPMG's. 

Those same orders coming from Georgia 

Q. B u t  t h e y  were l eap  f rogg ing  ahead of 

South  Carolina CLEC LSRs, f o r  i n s t a n c e ?  

A. They were l eap  f rogging .  They were going 

from front from the way t h e  business decision was 

being made because of performance measures that were 

being ordered, 

Q. Well, I mean, given t h a t  somewhat 

preferential treatment, wasn't KPMG living the 

privileged CLEC experience? 
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A. Those  a r e  your words- KPMG was living 

t h e  experience of every  o the r  CLEC in the S t a t e  of 

Georgia as par t  of t h a t  t e s t i n g .  

Q. Not ones in the S t a t e  of  South Carolina? 

A. In that particular situation, South 

Carolina, as well. s t a t e d ,  a business decision was 

being made at t h a t  p o i n t  in time that the Georgia 

order  was g i v i n g  some priority treatment over the 

South Carol ina  order, 

T h a t  does n o t  mean t h a t  you put e v e r y  

South Carolina order  at the bottom of t h e  b u c k e t ,  

a f t e r  you got  t h r o u g h  Georgia, you went  to S o u t h  

Carolina. That's n o t  what it said. 

and 

Q. B u t  relative to South  Carolina, Georgia 

and F l o r i d a  orders were being separated and then 

processed f i r s t .  

A. I'm n o t  s u r e  e x a c t l y  how t h e y  were doing 

it. I'm n o t  p a r t  of t h e  process,  T h e r e  was some 

identification, I'll agree w i t h  t h a t .  

Q. Well, i n  that case, weren't South 

Carolina orders ,  in a relative sense, s u f f e r i n g  as 

f a r  as process speed goes? 

A. I don't think t h e y  were s u f f e r i n g .  Now, 

1'11 agree  w i t h  you that t h e  process fee or speed was 

not the same. But suffering, I'll disagree with you. 
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It ge ts  back to the issue, once again ,  where they are 

be ing  packaged? No, t h e y  were n o t .  That  is just n o t  

t h e  case. 

Q. But  I mean it in a relative sense to t h e  

Georgia and F lo r ida  orders? 

A. I n  a relative sense, the Georgia orders, 

they were u n d e r  d i f f e r e n t  performance standards,  

that p o i n t .  

at 

Q. Assuming BellSouth is going to process 

orders in c e r t a i n  states, s o l e l y  on the basis of the 

r e g u l a t o r y  requirements imposed by those particular 

s t a t e s ,  then wouldn't you agree w i t h  me that t h i s  

Comnission must adopt equal or more stringent 

standards so that Sou th  Carol ina orders are no t  

negatively impacted? 

A. That's a f a i r  statement. I t h i n k  that's 

what we are a s k i n g  them to do. 

adopt the Georgia performance standards that a r e  in 

place. 

We are a s k i n g  them to 

Q. That would apply after you got 2 7 1  

proven? 

A. No. It's n o t  app l i ed  a f t e r .  We are 

a s k i n g  them t o  adopt them now. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

P u t  them in place today? 

I 
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Q. Or at the conclusion? 

A. Mr. Varner is r e a l l y  one t o  speak in more 

d e t a i l ,  That's my understanding of our proposal, b u t  

better to ask t h a t  d i r e c t l y  of him. 

Q. Okay. We will discuss it with him. 

MR. PRINGLE: Thanks  a l o t .  

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: What we are going 

to do now, Mr. KLEIN? Do you have a l o t ?  Maybe we 

can j u s t  wait f o r  you until Monday. 

l o t  t h a t  you want to -- 
Or do you have a 

MR. KLEIN: I do have some questions. It 

is difficult to a n t i c i p a t e  whether t h e  witness would 

answer yes or no to yes  or no questions. 

COMMISSIONER SAUNDERS: Why don't we make  

you f i r s t  on Monday. We are go ing  to recess t h i s  

h e a r i n g  until Monday morning at 10 o'clock. 

(The  h e a r i n g  was adjourned  a t  1:30 PM.) 
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1 BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, !NC. 
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4 MAY 16,2001 

* DIRECT TESTIMONY OF ALPHONSO J. VARNER 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
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DOCKET NO. a s  I -23 9- C 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR POSITION WITH BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("BELLSOUTH") AND YOUR BUSINESS 

ADDRESS. 

My name is Alphonso J. Varner. I am employed by BellSouth as a Senior 

Director in Interconnection Senrices, My business address is 675 West 

Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30375. 

PLEASE PROVIDE A 2RIEF DESCRIPT'nh! 3 F  vO,1JR !3ACKGROI.!P'n '-h" 

EXPERIENCE. 

1 graduated from Florida State University in I972 with a Bachelor of Engineering 

Science degree in systems design engineerhg. I immediately joined Southern 

Bell in the division of revenues organization with the responsibility for preparation 

of all Florida investment separations studies for division of revenues and for 

reviewing interstate settlements, 

, 

. .  

Subsequently, 1 accepted an assignment in the rates and tariffs organization with 

responsibilities for administering selected rates and tariffs including preparation 

- 3 -  
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complete' items from the third party test conducted in Georgia by KPMG. 

Mr. Pate describes how that test was favorable for BellSouth, and 

responds to the few '.'not satisfied" items that I do not address. 

4 

5 

6 I .  

7 

8 Q. 

9 

IO A. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1-7 

18 

19 

a Describe BellSouth's proposed SEEM. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

PLEASE PROVIDE AN EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF YOUR TESTlMONY. 

As the Commission knows, BellSouth must demonstrate that it provides 

nondiscriminatory performance to Competitive Local Exchange Carriers 

("CLECs") as a prerequisite to the receipt of permission to compete in the 

interLATA market. My testimony presents the Interim SQM upon which the 

Commission can rely in this proceeding. The performance data collected 

ptircuant to that SQM will demonstrate Pel!S:nljth'.: ~ " m p l i p ~ r n  Ifilith +b- 

competitive checklist, 1 also explain why it is reasonable to conclude that 

BellSouth meets its obligations under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 ("the 

Act'). In addition, I describe BellSouth's proposed SEEM or penalty plan and 

explain why it is sufficient as an additional mechanism to discourage 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

'backsliding" after interUTA relief is exercised. 

Now I would like to elaborate on each part of my testimony. In Part 11, I introduce 

BeltSouth's Interim SQM. The Interim SQM is Exhibit AJV-1 and is the same 

SQM recently adopted by the Georgia Public Service Commission (GPSC). 

BetlSauth proposes that the Commission use the Interim SQM, and data 

- 3 -  
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Commission can establish a set of performance measurements designed the 

way it wants to see the data displayed on a permanent basis. Such an approach . 

clearly serves the public interest. 

WILL THE COMMISSION HAVE ENOUGH DATA TO EVALUATE 

BELLSOUTH'S PERFORMANCE FOR PURPOSES OF 2713 

Without a doubt, the Commission will have more than enough data to determine 

whether BellSouth is providing CLECs with nondiscriminatory performance. The 

Commission wit1 have more than enough data in the FCC format. in addition, the 

data normally accessible in PMAP, will continue to be available throughout this 

pro cess. 

BELLSOUTH RESPONSE TO THIRD PARTY TEST 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE WHAT 1s CONTAINED IN THlS SECTION. 

This section refers to the Georgia Third Party Testing results and BellSouth's 

response to those results. The testing process is described in Mr. Pate's 

testimony so 1 won't repeat that description here. In addition, Mr. Pate discusses 

certain of the results. The results showed that we achieved a 96% success ratg. 

There were, however, some items that were not satisfied or not complete in the 

test. I explain some of those criteria here; 

WHY IS THIRD PARTY TESTING USED AT ALL AS AN EVALUATlON TOOL? 

- 23 - 
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Q. 

A. 

Kansas and Oklahoma (hereinafter referred to as “SWBT Order-KS/OlT), 

the FCC stated, “In prior section 271 orders, we have held that third party 

tests can provide critical information about the functlonality and 

performance of a BOC’s OSS, We have not, however, stated that 

checklist compliance cannot be proven without a third party test of an 

applicant’s OSS, Indeed, we emphasize that our analysis of an 

applicant’s OSS rests on a wide range of evidence, of which evidence 

from third party tests is but one part. The need to rely on a third party test 

is reduced in this instance because SWBT has established the relevance 

of its Texas OSS. We agree with the Deparlment of Justice that, in this 

respect, SWBT’s is a “sensible and efficient approach that can avoid the 

delay and expense sf redundant testing.” 

WHICH “NOT SATISFIED” ITEMS FROM THE GEORGIA THIRD PARTY TEST 

. DO YOU ADDRESS? 

In this section of my testimony, the ‘not satisfied” items that I address are: 

Timeliness of Functional Acknowledgement - ED1 

Timeliness of Rejects and Clarifications - ED1 

Timeliness of Firm Order Confirmations 

Accuracy and Timeliness of Partially Mechanized Orders, and 

Expected Responses - ADSL - Manual 

When I discuss the performance metrics audit, I address the four not satisfied 

items from that audit. The remaining ‘not satisfied” items are addressed by Mt. 
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Funcfiortality and Process ComparabiMy - LCSk Atlan?a/Birmingham 

Order Distribution by OA (Clerical Group) 

de= 
Diane Myers - UNE Group Director, Birmingham 
Giovanni Blasi - PwC 
Meera Pun - PwC 

William - - OA Manager, Atlanta 
Joe Annani - PwC 
Giovanni Blasi 9 PwC 
Martino Stefanoni - PwC 

Date: 411 9/2001 in Birmingham; 4/23/2001 in Atlanta 

PWC met with the UNE Director from Birmingham LCSC to clarify the criteria applied by OA &Mcals) to store and distribute LSRS. 
This issue arose when we were informed that LSRs from Georgia and Florida were stored in a separate bucket and received priority 
higher than LSRs from other states. 
In Birmingham, we have been informed that such rule is no longer applied. We also performed a test (see aflachment Oder 
pnbritizafion.do@ to verify this assertion. 
In Atlanta, we have been informed that this rule is no longer applied as from November 2000. 
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Funcfionality end Proce8s Comparability - LCSC 

Process description of the Office Administrator activity 

a Att- 
Martino Stefanoni - PwC 
Joe Annoni - PwC 
Kenneth Edel - Office Administrator for Complex products (BST 
Terry 33 - assists work load manager with work 

ntractor) 

PwC met with an ofice administrator from Atlanta LCSC and a work load manager to understand the process flow of collecting and 
tracking complex orders. Through interview and observation with Kenneth €del (ATL Complex Office Administrator) and Terry 333 
(ATL Complex work load manager assistant) the following information were cofiected: 

0 CtECs send LSR (Local Service Request) for complex product to a specific fax number 
Sefore being printed a system (LOIS) captures and store the image of the LSR. A ‘batch number‘ is assigned. LSRs can 
be reprinted from LOIS. 
The LSR is printed 
Daily the OA collect the LSRs received 
The OA performs several checks on the LSR: 

Verifies that the CC (Company Code) is a valid one inquiring BOCRIS (Customer Record Information System) 
Gives the priority to CCs 7826, 9990, 9993 (these CCs belong to 3PT, third parties) and hands them off to work 
load manager 
OA does not handle “Supl’ (cancellations) orders and “Sup2” (date change) - these are handed off straight to Lisa 
& ??? for processing by them 
Completeness of some fields on the base of the requisition type for example when the REQTYPE is CB and 
ACTTYPE V, the ERL field must be Y (that means for an order of number. portability - CB - and full conversion - V 
-the end user retain his listing - ERL = Y) 
Verifies that the fax is legible 
The correctness and existence of the ATN (Account Telephone Number) in BOCRtS 
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If the checks are not accomplished the LSR is rejected (see below rejection process) 
0 Once the checks  has been performed the OA enters in the Order Tracking system (Local Order Number) the LSR. The 

OA enter: 
ThePON 
cc 
Image # (from LOIS) 
Group, in this case Complex 
Some other infomation 

The Order Tracking automatically assigns a number. The OA reports this number on the LSR hard copy 
If the LSR has been previously received and rejected for clarification, the OA create a new LON on the base of the old 
one, making the appropriate changes 

if the LSR requires a number portability (reqtype: CB and 85) the OA enters the Gateway Interface System. 
The OA inquires the Gateway using the Telephone Number and enters the end user information 
The Gateway sys once the data entry is completed asks for confirmation. The OA ignores the prompt because to validate 
the information entered is a representative’s responsibility 

RPONs links together a series of PONs - this is done by filling in the RPON field on the LSR 
tf any of the PONS related to the RPON ate complex then the whole RPON is considered complex 
If any of the PONs related to the RPON are cfarified then the whole RPON (and all related PONS) are clarified 

PreOrder process 
PreOrder can be, but are rarely, faxed in 
If so. the PreOrder requires an LOA form 
OA responds to PreOrder request via a Web interfaces (LEAP FAX) that performs query and faxes response to CCEC 

The rejection of an order is done through LON in the same way the reps. do for the clarification. The OA completes the 
LON, gives the explanation of the rejection, and inputs the fax number of the CLEC. The system aufomaticafly sends back 
the information to the CLEC. 
The OA rejects the LSR also when they do not refer to a complex product 
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. . . .  rk Ltst drstnb- 
Most orders are received via fax and initially handled by OA (see above) 

CB reqtypes ore processed into Gateway 
DB/PB/EB/BB/JB reqtypes are processed into LON and placed in a worktray 

88 orders are placed in their own worktray and worked by 3 specific reps 
36 (directory listings) orders are placed in their own worktray and worked by 3 specific reps 

Electronic orders are worked from LEO 
Other LCSC groups (e.g., UNE, Resale) occasionally get an electronic complex order by mistake - when they do, fhey 
create a “complex work nafifieation” and re-assign order to complex group 
Load manager uses worklist that tracks all fax and electronic orders and distributes orders to reps 
Orders are distributed by in-time and available reps 

! 
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Furtctianalify and Process Comparabi!ify- LCSC Bimingham 

Process Description of the Clerical Department - 
Meera Puri - PwC 
Laura Kelley - BST Office Administrator for UNE Products 

Date: 4120/2001 

PwC met with the office administrator from Birmingham LCSC to understand the process flow of collecting and tracking UNE orders. 
Through interview and observation with Laura Keliey, PWC gained the following understanding of the process: 

CLECs send LSR (Local Service Request) for UNE produds to a specif= fax number 
0 As the facsimile is transmitted, LaS,  a image repository, captures and stores the image of the LSR. A 'batch number' is 

assigned 
The LSR is printed 
Several !imes throughout the day, the Office Assistant (OA) collects the LSRs received ftom the 2 fax sewers (hours of 
operation: 5:30 AM to 530 PM) 

+ The OA separates and staples the LSR 
The OA performs several checks on the LSR: 

a Completeness of some fields on the basis of the requisition type 
Verifies that the fax is legible 
Verifies that all pages of h a  fax have been received 

If the LSR does not meet the above criteria, the LSR is rejected (see below rejection process) 

Once the validations have been performed, the OA puts the LSRs into one of the trays assigned to each UNE manager 
(separate trays for FL and GA - - see discussion below} 
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An OA retrieves the LSRs from one of the trays, signs I sheet next to the trays that indicates the time the LSRs were 
received by the fax server and initfals selection of the L 33s. The OA enters information regarding the LSR into the Order 
Tracking system (Local Order Number), including but r d  limited to: 

PON ' 

cc 
Image # (from LOIS) 
Group, in this case UNE 
Req and act type 
TOS 

0 Assigned manager 

The Order Tracking automatically assigns a number. TB:e OA transcribes this n m k r  onto the LSR hard copy 
If the LSR has been previously received and rejected for clarification, the OA creates a new LON on the basis of the 
earlier version, making the appropriate changes 

If the LSR requires a number portability (regtype: Cf3 asd 88), the OA enters the Gateway Interface System to enter the 
LSR information 
Once the data entry is completed, the Gateway sys subtiits the LSR to IAUTO but does not clear any errors 

Once entered into LON, all manual orders (except FL and GA LSRs - - see below) are put into baskets to be ptcked up by 
managers 

Rejection process. The rejection of an order is done through LON in the same way the reps. complete a clarification. me 
OA completes the LON, gives the explanation of the rejection, and inputs the fax number of the CLEC. The system 
automaticalty sends back the information to the CLEC. 
The OA rejects the LSR also when they do not refer io a UNE product 

Copy of a received LSR can be retrieved by the LOIS system 

OAs receive on-the-job training to use LON and LNP Gateway as well as access CDlA (Clerical Work instructions) and 
the Business Rules 
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PwC observed Candice Williams and Cynthia Hawkins complete the above process. 

'Per disclission with Diane Myers, Shelley Miller and Laura Kelley, the OAs separate the FC and GA LSRs from all remaining 
LSRs. this is as a result of an FCC mandate to ensure that FL and GA LSRs were processed in a specified interval. OAs 
enter these LSRs into LON prior to processing the remaining LSRs from other states. Once processed, the UA delivers the 
LSRs to the assigned manager and puts them in a tray marked for FL and GA (kept separate from all other LSRs); however, 
managers review an MS Access report that indicates when the LON was received irregardless of the state. Per discussion 
with management, the UNE department will discontinue the practice of separating FL and GA from all remaining LSRs 
effective Monday, April 23,2001. 
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